

Ewhurst Local Environment Action People

Meeting Notes

16th November 2017

Notes of the LEAP meeting held on Thursday 16th November 2017 at Joanna's house.

At the meeting were: Eddie Breeveld, Jenny Lewis and Claire McGill (Secretary).

Apologies: Joanna Cadman

Matters Arising

- Treasurer's Report
 - Amount in Bank = £ 917.87
 - Credits: = £
 - Debits:
 - LEAP website subscription = £ 60.00
 - Fluorescent Jackets = £
 - Clear Out Day rubbish removal = £
 - First Aid Kit Water = £

Balance = £ 857.87

Future Debits: None at present

Ancillary Items:

- Joanna to deal with mandate and also request that bank statements are sent to her – **Action: Joanna**
- Jenny kindly offered to be the third signatory – **Action: Joanna/Eddie/Jenny**
- Claire to take over updating spreadsheet from Joanna – Joanna to send it onto her - **Action: Claire/Joanna**
- Footpath Clearance
 - Check waymarkers – Joanna to ask Steve Mitchell. **Action: Joanna**
 - To clear and lay scalping on path near Chanrossa, Horsham Road. Joanna to ask Parish Council for scalplings and Eddie to work out quantity. **Action Joanna/Eddie**
 - Eddie has now included the local Councillors on the LEAP mailing list.
 - Wide Woods – footpath to be cleared from Pound Lane on 2nd December – **Action: Eddie**
 - Eddie suggested that Footpath Clearance should take place every two months as there was not enough suitable work to warrant monthly sessions – **Action: Eddie**
- Pond Clearance
 - This was completed in two sessions.
- Clear Out Day
 - It was proposed that the words 'Clear Out Day' should be changed to 'LEAP Recycling Day' or similar reflecting recycling rather than rubbish clearance.
 - It should alternate with the Carnival years.
 - Next time, leaflets should state: 'LEAP is **not allowed** to accept electrical items'

AOB

- Dates agreed:
 - Saturday 2nd December 2017 – Wide Woods footpath clearance
 - Saturday 3rd February 2018 – to be decided

- Saturday 6th April 2018 – to be decided
- Saturday 2nd June 2018 – to be decided

- If possible, younger people to be encouraged to become involved with LEAP; we appear to have a dwindling number of supporters – Sayers Croft to be contacted – **Action: Eddie**

- Next Meeting: Thursday 18th January 2018